
Human Welfare and Community Action Commission 
AGENDA 

Wednesday, May 18, 2016 
7:00 PM 

South Berkeley Senior Center, 2939 Ellis St. (Corner Ellis/Ashby) 
Berkeley, CA 94703 

Preliminary Matters 
1. Roll Call
2. Public Comment

Update/Action Items 
The Commission may take action related to any subject listed on the agenda, except 
where noted. 

3. Approve Minutes from the 4/20/2016 Regular Meeting (Attachment A)

4. Review Key CSBG Reports (Attachment B)
A. Agency Program and Financial Reports (Attachment C)
B. Single Audit (Attachment D)
C. Information Survey Report (Attachment E)

5. Discuss Revisions to Chapter 3.78 of the Berkeley Municipal Code Regarding
Elections of Low-Income Representatives (Attachment F)

6. Discuss Strategies for Filling HWCAC Vacancies

7. Update on Commission Process Improvement Resolution

8. Review Letter on Air Quality in West Berkeley

9. Discuss Possible Action Regarding Bike Stations And Bikers Not Using 
Reflectors at Night

10.  Update on Berkeley Housing Authority Project Move-Up

11.  Review Latest City Council Meeting Agenda (Attachment H) 

Adjournment 

Attachments 
A. Draft Minutes of the 4/2016/2016 Meeting
B. CSBG Work Plan and Reports
C. Agency Program and Financial Reports
D. City of Berkeley 2015 Single Audit
E. Information Survey Report
F. Berkeley Municipal Code Chapter 3.78
G. Communication: Public Records Request
H. Review City Council Meeting Agenda at City Clerk Dept. or 

http://www.cityofberkeley.info/citycouncil 

2180 Milvia Street, 2nd Floor, Berkeley, CA  94704    Tel: 510. 981.5400    TDD: 510.981.6903    Fax: 510. 981.5450 
E-mail: wywong@CityofBerkeley.info

mailto:rmolina@CityofBerkeley.info
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/citycouncil


Agenda – HWCAC  
May 18, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
Communications 
Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will become part of the City’s 
electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website.  Please note: e-mail addresses, names, 
addresses, and other contact information are not required, but if included in any communication to a City 
board, commission or committee, will become part of the public record.  If you do not want your e-mail address 
or any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service or in 
person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission or committee.  If you do not want your contact information 
included in the public record, please do not include that information in your communication.  Please contact the 
secretary to the relevant board, commission or committee for further information.  Any writings or documents provided 
to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at 
Housing and Community Services Department located at 2180 Milvia Street, 2nd Floor. 
 
This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To request a disability-related accommodation(s) to 
participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Disability Services specialist at 981-
6342 (V) or 981-6345 (TDD) at least three business days before the meeting date.  Please refrain from wearing 
scented products to this meeting. 

 
Secretary:   
Wing Wong 
Health, Housing & Community Services Department 
510-981-5428 
wywong@CityofBerkeley.info 
 

 
Mailing Address: 
Human Welfare and Community Action Commission 
Wing Wong, Secretary 
2180 Milvia Street, 2nd Floor 
Berkeley, CA 94704 

 

mailto:rmolina@CityofBerkeley.info


Human Welfare and Community Action Commission 
DRAFT MINUTES 

Wednesday, April 20, 2016 
7:00 PM 

South Berkeley Senior Center, 2939 Ellis St. (Corner Ellis/Ashby) 
Berkeley, CA 94703 

Preliminary Matters 
1. Roll Call: 7:11 PM

Present: Dunner, Bookstein, Sood, McMullan (7:23 PM), Omodele, Fishman, Davila
Absent: Browne, DaSilva, Trigueros
Quorum: 6 (Attended: 7)
Staff Present: Paul Buddenhagen, Kristen Lee, Wing Wong

2. Public Present: 3
Public Comment: 2

Update/Action Items 
3. Approve Minutes from the 3/16/2016 Regular Meeting

Action: M/S/C (Dunner/McMullan) to approve the 3/16/2016 minutes as
submitted
Vote: Ayes – Dunner, Bookstein, Sood, McMullan, Omodele, Fishman; Noes –
None; Abstain – Davila; Absent – Browne, DaSilva, Trigueros.

4. Update on Recommendations by Homeless Task Force
Speaker: 1

A Homeless Task Force representative provided an update on several
recommendations to City Council. These included creating a Multi-departmental
Homelessness Working Group, a Tiny Homes program, additional Police
Department trainings on crisis intervention, and homeless resources expansion
at public libraries.

5. Update on Commission Process Improvement Resolution
The HWCAC Secretary reported that she has provided the HWCAC report to all
other City commissions. Three of them have expressed their support, but have
not taking any action on the item.

6. Update on Berkeley Community Services Fund Resolution
The Commission discussed the timeline for submitting this item to Council.  No
action was taken.

7. Update on Filling HWCAC Vacancies
Commissioners were requested to outreach to prospective candidates living in
the three districts eligible for election to the HWCAC. Discussion was continued
to 5/18/2016 meeting.

8. Update on Partnership with Alameda County-Oakland Community Action
Partnership (AC-OCAP) to Administer Community Services Block Grant (CSBG)
Funds

2180 Milvia Street, 2nd Floor, Berkeley, CA  94704    Tel: 510. 981.5400    TDD: 510.981.6903    Fax: 510. 981.5450 
E-mail: wywong@CityofBerkeley.info

Attachment A

mailto:rmolina@CityofBerkeley.info


Draft Minutes – HWCAC 
April 20, 2016 
Page 2 of 3 

Staff Member Kristen Lee reported that staff is now recommending that the 
Berkeley Community Action Agency not partner with AC-OCAP to administer 
CSBG funds. There are two ways to partner with AC-OCAP, and neither is 
beneficial. Either we merge with AC-OCAP and potentially lose Berkeley’s 
Minimum-Funded agency status, which would result in a loss of approximately 
$90,000 in CSBG funding for Berkeley, or partner with AC-OCAP but continue to 
have to have separate reports for the State. Commissioners agreed that the best 
course of action is to maintain our CSBG funding.  

9. Review CSBG Work Plan
Staff presented information on the revised HWCAC work plan and schedules for
reviewing reports submitted both to the State, and to the City from community
agencies. Staff will continue to update the HWCAC at future meetings. Continued
to 5/18/2016 meeting.

10. Update on Air Quality in West Berkeley
Public Comment: 1
Commissioners reviewed a 1999 court order and the use permit for the Berkeley
Asphalt Company. Commissioner McMullan will draft a letter to City Council
expressing the HWCAC’s concern that the West Berkeley community was not
consulted by council members who recently reported back to Council on a study
of the air quality. See file:///C:/Users/kslee/Downloads/2016-01-
19%20Item%2041%20Final%20Status%20Report.pdf . Discussion continued to
5/18/2016 meeting.

11. Review Safe-Act Council Report
Commissioner Fishman drafted a council report providing four recommendations
to support sexual assault victims for City Council to consider.
Action: M/S/C (McMullan/Davila) to submit the report to City Council after
Commissioner Fishman makes minor edits.
Vote: Ayes – Dunner, Bookstein, Sood, McMullan, Omodele, Fishman, Davila;
Noes – None; Abstain – None; Absent – Browne, DaSilva, Trigueros.

12. Discuss Impacts of Coal Exportation on the City of Berkeley’s Communities
Continued to 5/18/2016 meeting.

13. Review Minutes from Sugar-Sweetened Beverage Product Panel of Experts
(SSBPPE)
Report reviewed. No action taken. This item will not be continued to the next
meeting.

14. Discuss Possible Action Regarding Bikers Not Using Reflectors at Night
Continued to 5/18/2016.

15. Review Latest City Council Meeting Agenda
Continued to 5/18/2016.

Adjournment 



Draft Minutes – HWCAC 
April 20, 2016 
Page 3 of 3 

Adjourned at: 9:38 pm  

Minutes approved on: ________________      

Commission Secretary: _______________________ 
Wing Wong 



Report Frequency scheduled review date
Single Audit Annual May 2016
Agency Program Reports Monthly Ongoing, start in May 2016
Agency Financial Reports Monthly Ongoing, start in May 2016
Semi-annual CSBG reports Semi-annual July 2016 and January 2017
Information Survey Report Annual May 2016 and February 2017
Close Out Report Annual April 2017
Community Action Plan 2 years May 2017

Orientation 
Within 6 months of 
appointment Pending

Strategic Plan Every 5 years Pending
Community Assessment Every 3 years Pending
Customer Satisfaction Survey Pending
Bylaws Every 2 years May 2016

Training on Duties and Responsibilities Every 2 years Pending
Review Mission Statement Every 5 years May 2016

HWCAC Work Plan Schedule

Attachment B



1 January
Alzheimers Services of the East 
Bay (ASEB) Dementia Specific Services

2 January
Bay Area Outreach & Recreation 
Program Recreational Services for Disabled

3 February

Berkeley Community Gardening 
Collab. (Ecology Ctr) 
(Com.Gardens) Urban Agriculture & Healthy Food 

4 February Berkeley Free Clinic
Funding for free women and transgender health 
care services at the Berkeley Free Clinic

5 March Berkeley Place, Inc. Deaf/Disability Project
6 March Bonita House Creative Wellness Center (CWC)
7 April BFHP Dwight Way Shelter for Women & Children 
8 April BFHP Men's Overnight Shelter 
9 May BOSS Representative Payee Program

10 May BOSS Ursula Sherman Village Shelter Program
11 May BOSS Ursula Sherman Village Families Program

12 June East Bay Community Law Center Housing Advocacy

13 June East Bay Community Law Center Neighborhood Justice Clinic

14 July Family Violence Law Center
Domestic Violence & Homeless Prevention 
(DVHP)

15 July J-Sei Senior Services
16 September Lifelong Medical Care Acupuncture Drop-in Clinic 

17 September Lifelong Medical Care 
Access to Primary Care for the Low-
Income/Uninsured

18 September Lifelong Medical Care Hypertension Drop-in Clinic
19 September Lifelong Medical Care Primary Geriatric Care 
20 October McGee Avenue Baptist Church Meals Program
21 October Multicultural Institute Lifeskills Program

22 October
SEEDS Community Resolution 
Center Comm Mediation & Conflict Res.

23 November
South Berkeley Community 
Church Nutrition Program

24 November Through The Looking Glass Berkeley Parenting & Disability Project

25 November
Women's Day-time Drop-in 
Center Meals Program

Program AgencyMonth

FY 2016-2017 Community Agencies Report Review Schedule



Return to Reports Page
CITY OF BERKELEY

COMMUNITY AGENCY STATEMENT OF EXPENSE
10/01/2015 TO 12/31/2015

Note: Any variation from the Approved Budget exceeding ten percent (10%) requires a Budget Modification Form.
Agency Name: Building Opportunities for Self-Sufficiency Contract #: 10030
Program Name: BOSS Ursula Sherman Village Families Program PO #: 105570

Funding Source : CSBG
Expenditure 

Category
Approved 

Budget
Budget
Mod Q1

Revised 
Budget

Jul-Sep
2015

Oct-Dec
2015

Jan-Mar
2016

Apr-Jun
2016

Total 
Expenditure

Budget 
Balance

Personal 
Services 
Coordinator

 $17,820.00  $-5,061.42  $12,758.58  $730.66  $739.10 $1,469.76 $11,288.82

Accounts 
Payable  $1,808.00  $-1,808.00  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Payroll  $1,808.00  $-1,808.00  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Taxes/Benefits  $5,345.00  $5,345.00  $663.98  $206.71 $870.69 $4,474.31
Program/Office 
Supplies & Other  $925.00  $925.00 $0.00 $925.00

Housing Aid 1  $494.17  $494.17  $494.17 $494.17 $0.00
Housing Aid 2  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Data Specialist  $53.16  $53.16  $53.16 $53.16 $0.00
program Aid  $604.21  $604.21  $1,728.79 $1,728.79 -$1,124.58
O/C Housing Aid  $360.44  $360.44  $360.44  $173.42 $533.86 -$173.42
O/C Hosuing Aid  $208.00  $208.00  $208.00  $630.00 $838.00 -$630.00
Teaacher  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Transportation  $200.00  $200.00  $44.85 $44.85 $155.15
Program/Office 
Supplies  $925.00  $925.00 $0.00 $925.00

Insurance  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
*Communications  $1,125.00  $1,125.00 $0.00 $1,125.00
*Finance, Admin,
Payroll  $4,155.90  $4,155.90 $0.00 $4,155.90

*Program Aid 2  $551.54  $551.54  $551.54 $551.54 $0.00
TOTAL $27,706.00 -$0.00 $27,706.00 $4,835.59 $1,749.23 $6,584.82 $21,121.18

Advances Received $13,853.00
Underspent/(Overspent) $7,268.18

Quarter 1 Budget Modification:
To add necessary staff members and 15% admin cost. These changes will not affect the program deliverables.

Explain any staffing changes and/or spending anomalies that do not required a budget modification at this time:

 Expenditures reported in this statement are in accordance with our contract agreement and are taken 
books of account which are supported by source documentation.

 All federal and state taxes withheld from employees for this reporting period were remitted to the appropriat
government agencies. Furthermore, the employer’s share or contributions for Social Security, Medica
Unemployment and State Disability insurance, and any related governmen
remitted as well.

Prepared By:   Carlette King Email: cking@self-sufficiency.org Date: 02/01/2016

Page 1 of 2City Data Services - Berkeley, CA

5/11/2016http://www.citydataservices.net/cities/berkca/exparc.pl?prop=49&rpt=A6797

Attachment C



Authorized By: Donald Frazier
Name of Authorized Signatory with Signature on File

Email: dfrazier@self-sufficiency.org

Approved By: Examined By: Approved By:
Rhianna Babka     02/29/2016 _______________________ _______________________
Project Manager             Date CSA Fiscal Unit             Date CSA Fiscal Unit             Date

Initially submitted: Feb 1, 2016 - 15:49:25

Page 2 of 2City Data Services - Berkeley, CA

5/11/2016http://www.citydataservices.net/cities/berkca/exparc.pl?prop=49&rpt=A6797



Return to Reports Page
City of Berkeley

Community Agency
CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS REPORT

Contract No: 10030

Agency: Building Opportunities for Self-Sufficiency Period of: 2nd Qtr 2016

Program: BOSS Ursula Sherman Village Families Program Report Prepared
By:

rbarrer@self-
sufficiency.org

Phone: 510-525-4469 E-mail: rbarrer@self-
sufficiency.org

1. CLIENT SUMMARY - QTR 2 QTR 2 YTD
A. Total Clients Served by the Program (Berkeley and Non-Berkeley)  14  43
B. Total New Berkeley Clients Served for Whom You Were Able to Gather Statistics on Age, Race/Ethnicity, 
and Income:  14  43

C. Total New Berkeley Clients Served for Whom You Were NOT Able to Gather Statistics on Age,
Race/Ethnicity, and Income:  0  0

D. Total New Berkeley Clients Served:  14  43

2. DEMOGRAPHIC DATA
RACE - Unduplicated Count Previous Periods Report Period Year-To-Date

Single Race Categories
Non-

Hispanic
Hispanic 
Ethnicity

Non-
Hispanic

Hispanic 
Ethnicity?

Non-
Hispanic

Hispanic 
Ethnicity

American Indian/Alaskan Native  0  0  0  0 0 0
Asian  0  0  1  0 1 0
Black/African American  27  0  9  1 36 1
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander  0  0  0  0 0 0
White  0  0  2  0 2 0
Combined Race Categories
American Indian/Alaskan Native & White  0  0  0  0 0 0
Asian & White  0  0  1  0 1 0
Black/African American & White  1  0  0  0 1 0
American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American  1  0  0  0 1 0
Other Combined Race Categories  0  0  0  0 0 0

TOTALS 29 0 13 1 42 1
TOTAL SERVED 29 14 43

3. INCOME LEVEL
Income Level - Unduplicated Count Previous Periods This Period YTD

Poverty  0  0 0
Poverty to 30% of AMI (Ex. Low)  25  13 38
31-50% of AMI (Low)  2  1 3
51-80% of AMI (Moderate)  2  0 2
Above 80% of AMI  0  0 0
TOTALS 29 14 43

4. AGE
Age - Unduplicated Count Previous Periods This Period YTD

0-5  7  2 9
6-11  4  4 8
12-17  5  1 6
18-24  2  1 3
25-44  9  6 15
45-54  2  0 2
55-61  0  0 0
62 and Over  0  0 0
Unknown  0  0 0
TOTALS 29 14 43

5. OTHER CHARACTERISTICS
Other Characteristics - Unduplicated Count Previous Periods This Period YTD

Female  24  10 34
Male  5  4 9
Disabled  10  3 13
Homeless  29  15 44
Chronically Homeless  0  1 1
Female Head of Household  11  5 16

Page 1 of 2City Data Services - Berkeley, CA

5/11/2016http://www.citydataservices.net/cities/berkca/qprarc.pl?prop=49&rpt=A7241



6. SERVICE MEASURES
Annual Goal Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Served YTD % Served

Service Measures UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients
***** Homeless Transitional Housing *****
1  City of Berkeley Bednights  1,095  3  2,024  29  1,591  14 3,615 43 330% 1,433%
2  Case Management Sessions  52  1  62  8  0  0 62 8 119% 800%

Quarter 1 Narrative
We have exceeded our planned measures for the report year.

Quarter 2 Narrative
 Planned measures have been exceeded for the report year, but we continue our emphasis on housing as the 
goal that the families need to focus on.

7. OUTCOMES *Basis = Number of exits, bednights, or number of clients served to which this outcome applies.

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 YTD
% Achieved 

Outcome

Outcomes
EOH 

Goal % Basis*
Achieved 
Outcome Basis*

Achieved 
Outcome Basis*

Achieved 
Outcome Basis*

Achieved 
Outcome Basis*

Achieved 
Outcome YTD

Prior 
Year

1 Program maintains a 90% occupancy rate  1,889  2,284  1,889 1,591  3778  3,875 103%
2 Clients exit with employment (50%)  41  5  21 2  62  7 11%
2 Clients who enter with no income, exit with 

an income (30%)  23  8  4 3  27  11 41%
2 Clients obtain permanent housing (80%)  10  9  21 13  31  22 71%
2 Clients exit to a known destination (95%)  10  10  21 21  31  31 100%

2
Length of time from entry to permanent 

housing is reduced by 10% for programs 
with stays over 12 months

 0  0  0 0  0  0

Quarter 1 Narrative
We exceeded our planned occupancy rate for the report period, and met three of our four other goals for which we 
had data. Increasing employment income is a struggle for two reasons, 1. this program serves single mothers and 
children and in most cases the the mother is disabled and is unable to work and 2. There are disabled children in 
the household and the mother must sacrifice employment to stay home and take care of the child. 

Quarter 2 Narrative
 While our planned occupancy goals have been met and we continue to work with clients towards gaining an 
income and obtaining permanent housing. To date, and as noted above, 71% of exiting families have left for 
permanent housing. We will continue our work to improve on that in the remaining months of the contract.
Date Signed 05/04/2016

Approved By Rhianna Babka
Date Signed 05/06/2016

Initially submitted: May 4, 2016 - 15:49:14

Page 2 of 2City Data Services - Berkeley, CA

5/11/2016http://www.citydataservices.net/cities/berkca/qprarc.pl?prop=49&rpt=A7241



Return to Reports Page
CITY OF BERKELEY

COMMUNITY AGENCY STATEMENT OF EXPENSE
10/01/2015 TO 12/31/2015

Note: Any variation from the Approved Budget exceeding ten percent (10%) requires a Budget Modification Form.
Agency Name: Building Opportunities for Self-Sufficiency Contract #: 10030

Program Name: BOSS Other Services - Representative Payee
Program PO #: 105570

Funding Source : General Fund

Expenditure Category
Approved 
Budget

Jul-Sep
2015

Oct-Dec
2015

Jan-Mar
2016

Apr-Jun
2016

Total 
Expenditure

Budget 
Balance

Representative Payee  $10,596.00  $3,748.78  $9,350.53 $13,099.31 -$2,503.31
Taxes/Benefits  $11,840.00  $1,053.42  $2,772.20 $3,825.62 $8,014.38
TOTAL $22,436.00 $4,802.20 $12,122.73 $16,924.93 $5,511.07

Advances Received $11,218.00
Underspent/(Overspent) -$5,706.93

Funding Source : CSBG

Expenditure Category
Approved 
Budget

Jul-Sep
2015

Oct-Dec
2015

Jan-Mar
2016

Apr-Jun
2016

Total 
Expenditure

Budget 
Balance

Representative Payee  $30,004.00  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00 $30,004.00
TOTAL $30,004.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,004.00

Advances Received $15,002.00
Underspent/(Overspent) $15,002.00

Explain any staffing changes and/or spending anomalies that do not required a budget modification at this time:

 Expenditures reported in this statement are in accordance with our contract agreement and are taken from ou
books of account which are supported by source documentation.

 All federal and state taxes withheld from employees for this reporting period were remitted to the 
government agencies. Furthermore, the employer’s share or contributions for Social Security, 
Unemployment and State Disability insurance, and any related government contribution 
remitted as well.

Prepared By:   Carlette king Email: cking@self-sufficiency.org Date: 01/27/2016
Authorized By: Donald Frazier
Name of Authorized Signatory with Signature on File

Email: dfrazier@self-sufficiency.org

Approved By: Examined By: Approved By:
Rhianna Babka     01/27/2016 _______________________ _______________________
Project Manager             Date CSA Fiscal Unit             Date CSA Fiscal Unit             Date

Approval Modified By Rhianna Babka

Page 1 of 2City Data Services - Berkeley, CA

5/11/2016http://www.citydataservices.net/cities/berkca/exparc.pl?prop=356&rpt=A6730



Date Signed 03/23/2016

Initially submitted: Jan 26, 2016 - 09:56:52

Returned to Draft 01-26-2016
Reason: I am sending I back because I don't thin the correct tables are coming up automatically. You will need to hit the button at the top left 
'Reload Budget from Contract Budget Document' to get Both tables including CDBG. 

Page 2 of 2City Data Services - Berkeley, CA

5/11/2016http://www.citydataservices.net/cities/berkca/exparc.pl?prop=356&rpt=A6730



Return to Reports Page
City of Berkeley

Community Agency
CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS REPORT

Contract No: 10030

Agency: Building Opportunities for Self-Sufficiency Period of: 1st Qtr 2016

Program: BOSS Other Services - Representative Payee 
Program

Report Prepared 
By: Andre D. Hall

Phone: 510-843-3700 E-mail: halla@self-
sufficiency.org

1. CLIENT SUMMARY - QTR 1 QTR 1 YTD
A. Total Clients Served by the Program (Berkeley and Non-Berkeley)  62  62
B. Total New Berkeley Clients Served for Whom You Were Able to Gather Statistics on Age, Race/Ethnicity, 
and Income:  62  62

C. Total New Berkeley Clients Served for Whom You Were NOT Able to Gather Statistics on Age,
Race/Ethnicity, and Income:  29  29

D. Total New Berkeley Clients Served:  91  91

2. DEMOGRAPHIC DATA
RACE - Unduplicated Count Previous Periods Report Period Year-To-Date

Single Race Categories
Non-

Hispanic
Hispanic 
Ethnicity

Non-
Hispanic

Hispanic 
Ethnicity?

Non-
Hispanic

Hispanic 
Ethnicity

American Indian/Alaskan Native  0  0  0  0 0 0
Asian  0  0  2  0 2 0
Black/African American  0  0  39  0 39 0
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander  0  0  0  0 0 0
White  0  0  14  2 14 2
Combined Race Categories
American Indian/Alaskan Native & White  0  0  1  0 1 0
Asian & White  0  0  0  0 0 0
Black/African American & White  0  0  1  1 1 1
American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American  0  0  1  0 1 0
Other Combined Race Categories  0  0  1  0 1 0

TOTALS 0 0 59 3 59 3
TOTAL SERVED 0 62 62

3. INCOME LEVEL
Income Level - Unduplicated Count Previous Periods This Period YTD

Poverty  0  0 0
Poverty to 30% of AMI (Ex. Low)  0  0 0
31-50% of AMI (Low)  0  61 61
51-80% of AMI (Moderate)  0  1 1
Above 80% of AMI  0  0 0
TOTALS 0 62 62

4. AGE
Age - Unduplicated Count Previous Periods This Period YTD

0-5  0  0 0
6-11  0  0 0
12-17  0  0 0
18-24  0  3 3
25-44  0  9 9
45-54  0  13 13
55-61  0  21 21
62 and Over  0  16 16
Unknown  0  0 0
TOTALS 0 62 62

5. OTHER CHARACTERISTICS
Other Characteristics - Unduplicated Count Previous Periods This Period YTD

Female  0  22 22
Male  0  40 40
Disabled  0  60 60
Homeless  0  0 0
Chronically Homeless  0  0 0
Female Head of Household  0  22 22

Page 1 of 2City Data Services - Berkeley, CA

5/11/2016http://www.citydataservices.net/cities/berkca/qprarc.pl?prop=356&rpt=A6845



6. SERVICE MEASURES
Annual Goal Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Served YTD % Served

Service Measures UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients
***** Homeless Other Services *****
1  Payee services  2,280  95  546  91 546 91 24% 96%

Quarter 1 Narrative
 We anticipate meeting our annual goals on or before the end of the grant year. For this first quarter report, we are 
significantly under-reporting clients served and units provided as calculated by HMIS. There were 91 clients who 
were served by payee services in this first quarter, the bulk of the difference between actual served and those 
reported in HMIS are 24 payee clients who are case managed by our clinical services team.

7. OUTCOMES *Basis = Number of exits, bednights, or number of clients served to which this outcome applies.

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 YTD
% Achieved 

Outcome

Outcomes
EOH 

Goal % Basis*
Achieved 
Outcome Basis*

Achieved 
Outcome Basis*

Achieved 
Outcome Basis*

Achieved 
Outcome Basis*

Achieved 
Outcome YTD

Prior 
Year

1 Clients become responsible for own money 
management  0 0  0  0

Quarter 1 Narrative
 There was no basis for reporting on this goal for the first quarter. (No clients became their own payee).
Date Signed 05/04/2016

Approved By Rhianna Babka
Date Signed 05/04/2016

Modified By Rhianna Babka
Date Signed 05/04/2016

Initially submitted: Apr 21, 2016 - 10:06:07

Returned to Draft 04-22-2016
Reason: Hi Robert, 

It was my understanding that your roster was full at 95 clients at the beginning of the FY. Please resubmit. 

Page 2 of 2City Data Services - Berkeley, CA

5/11/2016http://www.citydataservices.net/cities/berkca/qprarc.pl?prop=356&rpt=A6845



Return to Reports Page
CITY OF BERKELEY

COMMUNITY AGENCY STATEMENT OF EXPENSE
10/01/2015 TO 12/31/2015

Note: Any variation from the Approved Budget exceeding ten percent (10%) requires a Budget Modification Form.
Agency Name: Building Opportunities for Self-Sufficiency Contract #: 10030
Program Name: BOSS Ursula Sherman Village Shelter Program PO #: 105570

Funding Source : CSBG

Expenditure 
Category

Approved 
Budget

Budget
Mod Q1

Budget
Mod Q2

Revised 
Budget

Jul-Sep
2015

Oct-Dec
2015

Jan-
Mar
2016

Apr-
Jun

2016
Total 

Expenditure
Budget 
Balance

Sr. Manager, 
Shelter Services  $7,000.00  $14,000.00  $0.00  $21,000.00  $10,492.30  $10,442.10 $20,934.40 $65.60

Operations 
Director  $3,000.00  $-1,423.64  $0.00  $1,576.36  $1,576.36  $0.00 $1,576.36 $0.00

Facility 
Management  $4,995.00  $-3,246.80  $0.00  $1,748.20  $1,086.92  $0.00 $1,086.92 $661.28

Housing 
Navigator1  $19,100.00  $-19,100.00  $7,522.63  $7,522.63  $7,522.63 $7,522.63 $0.00

Food Service 
Manager  $3,968.00  $1,215.34  $0.00  $5,183.34  $2,405.55  $2,777.79 $5,183.34 $0.00

Cook2  $3,888.00  $0.00  $3,888.00  $478.64  $0.00 $478.64 $3,409.36
Program Aide1  $4,853.00  $0.00  $4,853.00  $906.92  $2,500.10 $3,407.02 $1,445.98
Program Aide2  $4,853.00  $-749.55  $0.00  $4,103.45  $1,078.00 $1,078.00 $3,025.45
Program Aide3  $4,853.00  $3,082.16  $0.00  $7,935.16  $3,037.18  $4,897.98 $7,935.16 $0.00
Accounts 
Payable  $4,548.00  $-4,548.00  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Payroll  $4,548.00  $-4,548.00  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Volunteer 
Coordination  $4,549.00  $-4,549.00  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Taxes/Benefits  $21,047.00  $-3,181.49  $0.00  $17,865.51  $8,231.89  $9,633.62 $17,865.51 -$0.00
Food Costs  $5,587.00  $-2,080.49  $-900.00  $2,606.51  $840.49  $840.50 $1,680.99 $925.52
Program 
Expense  $1,200.00  $0.00  $0.00  $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00

Office Supplies  $900.00  $0.00  $900.00 $0.00 $900.00
Communications  $600.00  $0.00  $600.00 $0.00 $600.00
Maintenance 
and Repairs  $875.00  $-590.43  $284.57 $0.00 $284.57

Property and 
Liability 
Insurance

 $900.00  $-900.00  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Equipment 
Rental  $100.00  $0.00  $100.00 $0.00 $100.00

Miscellaneous 
Costs  $250.00  $-250.00  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Personal 
Service Coord  $2,000.00  $0.00  $2,000.00  $1,909.38 $1,909.38 $90.62

Procurement 
Specialist  $459.00  $0.00  $459.00  $459.00 $459.00 $0.00

Admin  $15,242.10  $-6,531.26  $8,710.84  $5,173.86  $3,536.98 $8,710.84 $0.00
Teacher  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Cook1  $2,181.05  $0.00  $2,181.05  $2,181.05 $2,181.05 $0.00
Maintenance 
Worker  $1,222.00  $1,399.06  $2,621.06  $1,131.00  $1,490.06 $2,621.06 $0.00

*Data Specialist  $3,928.12  $0.00  $3,928.12  $1,765.08  $2,163.04 $3,928.12 $0.00
*O/C Housing
Aid  $347.20  $0.00  $347.20  $0.00  $347.20 $347.20 $0.00

TOTAL $101,614.00 $0.00 -$0.00 $101,614.00 $41,675.62 $47,230.00 $88,905.62 $12,708.38

Advances Received $50,807.00
Underspent/(Overspent) -$38,098.62

Page 1 of 2City Data Services - Berkeley, CA

5/11/2016http://www.citydataservices.net/cities/berkca/exparc.pl?prop=48&rpt=A6933



Quarter 1 Budget Modification:
Reason for Budget Mod is to reflect expenses charged in first quarter and to spend down remaining balance by 
second qauarter.

Reason For Current Budget Modification:
To move funds back into housing navigator where it was needed and shift other line items to allow this.

 Expenditures reported in this statement are in accordance with our contract agreement and are taken from ou
books of account which are supported by source documentation.

 All federal and state taxes withheld from employees for this reporting period were remitted to the appropriate
government agencies. Furthermore, the employer’s share or contributions for Social Security, Medicare,
Unemployment and State Disability insurance, and any related government contribution required were
remitted as well.

Prepared By:   Carlette King Email: cking@self-sufficiency.org Date: 03/22/2016
Authorized By: Donald Frazier
Name of Authorized Signatory with Signature on File

Email: dfrazier@self-sufficiency.org

Approved By: Examined By: Approved By:
Rhianna Babka     03/22/2016 _______________________ _______________________
Project Manager             Date CSA Fiscal Unit             Date CSA Fiscal Unit             Date

Budget Modification Approved By:
JVasquez     04/12/2016
Kristen Lee             Date

Initially submitted: Mar 7, 2016 - 13:31:48

Returned to Draft 03-15-2016
Reason: Please submit a budget modification with justification for this SOE. 

Page 2 of 2City Data Services - Berkeley, CA

5/11/2016http://www.citydataservices.net/cities/berkca/exparc.pl?prop=48&rpt=A6933



Return to Reports Page
City of Berkeley

Community Agency
CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS REPORT

Contract No: 10030

Agency: Building Opportunities for Self-Sufficiency Period of: 2nd Qtr 2016

Program: BOSS Ursula Sherman Village Shelter Program Report Prepared
By: Robert Barrer

Phone: 510-525-4469 E-mail: rbarrer@self-
sufficiency.org

1. CLIENT SUMMARY - QTR 2 QTR 2 YTD
A. Total Clients Served by the Program (Berkeley and Non-Berkeley)  43  134
B. Total New Berkeley Clients Served for Whom You Were Able to Gather Statistics on Age, Race/Ethnicity, 
and Income:  43  134

C. Total New Berkeley Clients Served for Whom You Were NOT Able to Gather Statistics on Age,
Race/Ethnicity, and Income:  0  0

D. Total New Berkeley Clients Served:  43  134

2. DEMOGRAPHIC DATA
RACE - Unduplicated Count Previous Periods Report Period Year-To-Date

Single Race Categories
Non-

Hispanic
Hispanic 
Ethnicity

Non-
Hispanic

Hispanic 
Ethnicity?

Non-
Hispanic

Hispanic 
Ethnicity

American Indian/Alaskan Native  1  2  1  1 2 3
Asian  3  0  2  0 5 0
Black/African American  47  0  27  0 74 0
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander  1  3  0  0 1 3
White  24  4  8  3 32 7
Combined Race Categories
American Indian/Alaskan Native & White  1  0  0  0 1 0
Asian & White  1  0  0  0 1 0
Black/African American & White  2  0  1  0 3 0
American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American  1  0  0  0 1 0
Other Combined Race Categories  1  0  0  0 1 0

TOTALS 82 9 39 4 121 13
TOTAL SERVED 91 43 134

3. INCOME LEVEL
Income Level - Unduplicated Count Previous Periods This Period YTD

Poverty  0  0 0
Poverty to 30% of AMI (Ex. Low)  82  37 119
31-50% of AMI (Low)  7  3 10
51-80% of AMI (Moderate)  1  2 3
Above 80% of AMI  1  1 2
TOTALS 91 43 134

4. AGE
Age - Unduplicated Count Previous Periods This Period YTD

0-5  0  0 0
6-11  0  0 0
12-17  0  0 0
18-24  4  4 8
25-44  35  18 53
45-54  32  10 42
55-61  17  6 23
62 and Over  3  5 8
Unknown  0  0 0
TOTALS 91 43 134

5. OTHER CHARACTERISTICS
Other Characteristics - Unduplicated Count Previous Periods This Period YTD

Female  30  18 48
Male  61  25 86
Disabled  75  29 104
Homeless  91  43 134
Chronically Homeless  0  10 10
Female Head of Household  30  18 48

Page 1 of 2City Data Services - Berkeley, CA

5/11/2016http://www.citydataservices.net/cities/berkca/qprarc.pl?prop=48&rpt=A7239



6. SERVICE MEASURES
Annual Goal Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Served YTD % Served

Service Measures UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients UOS
New 

Clients
***** Homeless Shelters *****
1  City of Berkeley bednights  3,650  10  4,655  91  4,271  43 8,926 134 245% 1,340%
2  Case Management  240  10  333  69  78  30 411 99 171% 990%

Quarter 1 Narrative
Data for the first quarter reflects the totality of persons served by the project for the report period. There were 
actually 1.122 units of service provided during this quarter, in addition to the 333 CM contacts, there were 5 
services regarding Education, 12 contacts about employment, 87 UOS for Housing, 685 UOS that were identified 
as life skills. 

Quarter 2 Narrative
 In addition to the 78 case management contracts provided in this quarter, 5 clients received employment 
services, 24 received housing counseling/support and 60 received life skills/education services.

7. OUTCOMES *Basis = Number of exits, bednights, or number of clients served to which this outcome applies.

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 YTD
% Achieved 

Outcome

Outcomes
EOH 

Goal % Basis*
Achieved 
Outcome Basis*

Achieved 
Outcome Basis*

Achieved 
Outcome Basis*

Achieved 
Outcome Basis*

Achieved 
Outcome YTD

Prior 
Year

1
1 Shelter maintains a 90% occupancy rate  4,140  4,233  4,140 4,271  8280  8,504 103%
2 Number of People Obtaining Permanent 

Housing  42  12  42 15  84  27 32%

2 Number of People Exiting to Permanent or 
Interim Housing  42  15  42 16  84  31 37%

2 Number of Adults who enter with no income, 
but exit with an income  23  8  34 6  57  14 25%

2 Number of People exiting to known 
destination  42  38  42 39  84  77 92%

2 Number of people who gain permanent 
housing within 6 months.  42  8  42 5  84  13 15%

2
Number of People who Maintain/Retain 
Permanent Housing (of those who had 

housing at entry)
 0  0  0 0  0  0

Quarter 1 Narrative
We exceeded planned bednights for this period. The number of people gaining permanent housing within six 
months was much lower than planned and is reflective of the tight (and expensive) housing market in our area. 
Three people 'refused' to divulge their destination upon exit. 

Quarter 2 Narrative
 Over ninety percent of exiting clients, exited to a known destination. Thirty-seven percent of exiting clients have 
(to date) exited into permanent housing and we will continue to work to improve in that area in the remaining 
months of the contract year.
Date Signed 05/04/2016

Approved By Rhianna Babka
Date Signed 05/06/2016

Initially submitted: May 4, 2016 - 16:04:53

Page 2 of 2City Data Services - Berkeley, CA

5/11/2016http://www.citydataservices.net/cities/berkca/qprarc.pl?prop=48&rpt=A7239



City of 
Berkeley 

Berkeley, California 

Single Audit Reports 

For the year ended June 30, 2015 

Attachment D



City of Berkeley 
Single Audit Reports 
 
Table of Contents 
 
 

 

     Page 
 
Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on  

Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed  
in Accordance with  Government Auditing Standards ......................................................................................... 1 

 
Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance with Requirements   

That Could Have a Direct and Material Effect on Each Major Program and on  
Internal Control over Compliance and on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133 .........................................................................................    3 

 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards ........................................................................................................   7 
 
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards ........................................................................................... 9 
 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs .......................................................................................................... 10 
 
Summary Schedule of Prior Year Findings ............................................................................................................. 16 
 
Supplemental Schedule – Supplemental Statement of  

Revenues and Expenses (Contract 15F-2001 for CY2015) ........................................................................ 19 
 
Supplemental Schedule – Supplemental Statement of  

Revenues and Expenses (Contract 14F-3001 for CY2014) ........................................................................ 20 
 
Supplemental Schedule – Supplemental Schedule of Alameda 

County Programs for Community Based Organizations (CBO) ............................................................. 21 
 
 



Address: 180 Grand Avenue,  Suite 1500  Oakland,  CA 94612   •   Phone:  510.768.8251   •   Fax: 510.768.8249

 

 
 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council 
 of the City of Berkeley  
Berkeley, California 
 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, the discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of City of Berkeley, California (City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 22, 2015. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City’s internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 

 

 

 



 

2 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council 
 of the City of Berkeley  
Berkeley, California 
Page 2 

 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City’s financial statements are free from material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

 

 
Badawi and Associates 
Certified Public Accountants 
Oakland, California 
December 22, 2015 
 

 
 
 



Address: 180 Grand Avenue,  Suite 1500  Oakland,  CA 94612   •   Phone:  510.768.8251   •   Fax: 510.768.8249

 

 

 

 

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM  

AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
 
 
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council 
 of the City of Berkeley  
Berkeley, California 
 
 
Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
 
We have audited the City of Berkeley, California (City)’s compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of the City’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. The City’s 
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. 
 
Management’s Responsibility 
 
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 
applicable to its federal programs. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the City’s major federal programs 
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and 
Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City’s compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 
 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City’s compliance. 



 

4 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council 
 of the City of Berkeley  
Berkeley, California 
Page 2 
 
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 
 
In our opinion, the City, complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the 
year ended June 30, 2015. 
 
Other Matters 
 
The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be 
reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs as item 2015-001 and 2015-002. Our opinion on each major federal program is 
not modified with respect to these matters. 
 
The City’s response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. The City’s response was not subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 
 
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
 
Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our 
audit of compliance, we considered the City’s internal control over compliance with the types of 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
City’s internal control over compliance. 
 
A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type 
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal 
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 



 

5 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council 
 of the City of Berkeley  
Berkeley, California 
Page 3 
 
 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, we 
identified certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance, as described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2015-001 and 2015-002 that we consider to be significant 
deficiencies. 
 

The City’s response to the internal control over compliance findings identified in our audit is described in 
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The City’s response was not subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the 
response 
 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133 
 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the 
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the City, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. We issued our report thereon 
dated December 22, 2015, which contained unmodified opinions on those financial statements. Our audit 
was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the 
basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and 
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 
 



 

6 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council 
 of the City of Berkeley  
Berkeley, California 
Page 4 
  
Report on Supplementary Schedules Required by the State of California and County of Alameda 
 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the 
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the City, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. We issued our report thereon 
dated December 22, 2015, which contained unmodified opinions on those financial statements. Our audit 
was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the basic financial statements. The accompanying supplementary schedules on pages 19 to 21 are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by the State of California and County of Alameda and are 
not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management 
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
supplementary schedules on pages 19 to 21 are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic 
financial statements as a whole. 
  
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB 
Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 

 
Badawi and Associates 
Certified Public Accountants 
Oakland, California 
March 31, 2016, except for the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and supplementary schedules,  
which are as of December 22, 2015 
 
 
 



City of Berkeley
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the year ended June 30, 2015

Federal State

Catalog Pass-through Program

Grantor Agency and Grant Title Number Number Expenditures

Federal Boating Trust Fund

Pass-through California Department of Boating & Waterways:

South Sailing Cove Non-Motorized Boating & Access Development Planning NA 11-108-804 9,167                                

Total Federal Boating Trust Fund 9,167                                

U.S. Department of Agriculture:

Pass-through State Department of Health Services:

    Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children 10.557 14-10227 504,982                            

 
Pass-through State Department of Education:  

 Summer Food Service Program for Children 10.559 04021-SFSP-01 83,871                              

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 588,853                            

U.S. Department of Commerce:

Direct Program:

 Business Economic Development Administration Revolving Loan Fund 11.307 07-39-02523 697,167                            

Total U.S. Department of Commerce 697,167                            

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development:

Direct Programs:

   Community Development Block Grant 14.218 B-14-MC-06-0008 1,932,122                         

   Community Development Block Grant - Program Income 14.218 B-14-MC-06-0008 176,377                            

CFDA 14.218 Total 2,108,499                         

Direct Programs:

Shelter Plus Care Program 14.238  CA0116L9T021306/TRA, 
CA0121L9T021306/SRA, 
CA0108L9T021306/SRA, 

CA0749L9T021304, 
CA0827C9T020900 

2,816,626                         

Pass-through Alameda County:  

Shelter Plus Care Program 14.238  CA0085L9T021306-TRA 252,691                            

Shelter Plus Care Grant Total 3,069,317                         

Direct Programs:

Emergency Shelter Grants Program 14.231 E-14-MC-06-0008 363,111                            

Direct Programs:

   Home Investment in Affordable Housing 14.239 M-14-MC-060202 779,680                            

                                    HOME Investment in Affordable Housing Total 779,680                            

Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 6,320,607                         

U.S. Department of Transportation: 

Highway Planning and Construction Cluster

Pass-through the State Department of Transportation:

Value Pricing Pilot Program 20.205 VPPL-5057 (035) 378,945                            

Berkeley Transportation Action Plan (B-TAP) 20.205 CML-5057(039) 254,181                            

Pass-through Association of Bay Area Governments and MTC:

Adeline Corridor Specific Plan 20.205 Not Available 178,898                            

Highway Planning and Construction Cluster Total 812,024                            

Pass-Through the State of California - Office of Traffic Safety:

Selective Traffic Enforcement Program 20.600  PT15141 72,063                              

Avoid the 21 20.608 AL1525 6,756                                

Total U.S. Department of Transportation 890,843                            

See accompanying Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

7



City of Berkeley
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the year ended June 30, 2015

Federal State

Catalog Pass-through Program

Grantor Agency and Grant Title Number Number Expenditures

U.S. Department of Food and Drug Administration:

Pass-Through the California Department of Health and Human Services:  

 Retail Food Safety Program Plan 93.103 5U18FD004690-02 95,771                              

U.S. Department of Food and Drug Administration: 95,771                              

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:

Aging Cluster

Pass-Through County of Alameda Area Agency on Aging:

Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part C - Nutrition Services 93.045 900161 63,745                              

Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part B - Senior Center Activities 93.044 900161 23,307                              

Aging Grant Cluster Total 87,052                              

Medicaid Cluster

Pass-Through State Department of Health Services:  

   Ground Emergency Medical Transportation Services Reimbursement Program 93.778 N/A 306,096                            

   Medi-Cal Targeted Case Management-Linkages 93.778 60-0712 473,547                            

   Medi-Cal Targeted Case Management-Public Health 93.778 60-0712 334,994                            

   Medi-Cal Targeted Case Management-MAA 93.778 13-90023 165,707                            

   Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) 93.778 13-90023 32,579                              

Pass-Through Alameda County Children & Family Services:

   Services to Enhance Early Development 93.778 900161 89,457                              

Medicaid Cluster Total 1,402,380                         

Pass-Through State Department of Health Services:

   Child Health and Disability Prevention 93.994 N/A 105,968                            

   Medi-Cal Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis, and Treatment 93.994 N/A 119,036                            

   Health Care Program for Children in Foster Care 93.994 N/A 30,344                              

   Maternal and Child Health Services Block Grant 93.994 2014-59 170,148                            

   Black Infant Health Program 93.994 2014-59 131,605                            

CFDA 93.994 Total 557,101                            

Pass-Through State Department of Health Services:

   Public Health Emergency Preparedness:  CDC Base Allocation 93.069  14-10493 153,456                            

   Emergency Preparedness-Cities Readiness Initiative (CRI) 93.069  14-10493 14,956                              

CFDA 93.069 Total 168,412                            

Pass-Through State Department of Community Services and Development:

Community Services Block Grant 93.569 14F-3001 135,920                            

Community Services Block Grant 93.569 15F-2001 121,990                            

CFDA 93.569 Total 257,910                            

Pass-Through California Family Planning Council:

Family Planning Services 93.217  412-5320-71209-14, 15 106,877                            

   
Pass- Through County of Alameda Area Agency on Aging:  

Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part E - Family Caregiver 93.052 900161 30,727                              

 
Pass-Through State Department of Health Services:

Tuberculosis - CDCP Local Assistance 93.116 Not Available 381                                   

Tuberculosis - Real Time Allotment 93.116 5U52PS900515 16,336                              

Childhood Immunization Grants 93.268 13-20286 27,372                              

    Nutrition Education 93.945 12-10185 251,203                            

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 2,905,751                         

U.S. Department of Justice:

Pass-Through County of Alameda:

   FY13 Justice Assistance Grant 16.738 2013-DJ-BX-0363 38,987                              

Total Department of Justice 38,987                              

Total Federal Expenditures 11,547,146$                     

See accompanying Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

8



City of Berkeley 
Single Audit Reports 
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards  
For the year ended June 30, 2015 
 
 

9 
 

1. REPORTING ENTITY 
 
The financial reporting entity, as defined by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), consists of 
the primary government, which is the City of Berkeley (City), organizations for which the primary 
government is financially accountable, and other organizations for which the nature and significance of 
their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s 
financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The City of Berkeley Rent Stabilization Board is the 
only component unit of the City. 
 
 
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Basis of Accounting 
 
Funds received under the various grant programs have been recorded within the general, special revenue, 
capital projects, and enterprise funds of the City.  The City utilizes the modified accrual basis of accounting 
for the general, special revenue, and capital project funds.  The accrual basis of accounting is used for the 
enterprise fund. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Schedule) is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-profit Organizations.  
 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
 
The accompanying Schedule presents the activity of all Federal financial assistance programs of the City. 
Federal financial assistance received directly from Federal agencies as well as Federal financial assistance 
passed through the State of California and other agencies are included in the Schedule.  The Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards was prepared from only the accounts of various grant programs and, 
therefore, does not present the financial position or results of operations of the City. 



City of Berkeley 
Single Audit Reports 
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, Continued  
For the year ended June 30, 2015 
 
 

10 
 

3. SUBRECIPIENTS 
 
Of the federal expenditures presented in the schedule, the City provided federal awards to subrecipients as 
follows: 

 
Payments 

Home Investment in Affordable Housing, CFDA #14.239
Resources for Community 34,562$             

Total 34,562               

CDBG CFDA #14.218

Berkeley Food & Housing Project 215,132             

Biotech Partners 68,094               

Building Opportunity for Self Sufficiency 3,801                 

Center for Independent Living 140,219             

Community Energy Service Corporation 282,334             

East Bay Community 34,932               

Fred Finch Youth Center 10,240               

Life Long Medical Care 50,611               

Rebuilding Together 118,091             

Rising Sun 50,852               
Women's Daytime Drop In Center 61,885               

Total 1,036,190          

Community Services Block Grant Cluster, CFDA #93.569

Building Opportunity for Self-Sufficiency 159,324             

Total 159,324             

Emergency Shelter Grant, CFDA #14.231

Berkeley Food & Housing Project 225,849             

Murlene Grant 1,953                 
Total 227,802             

Nutrition Education, CFDA #93.945

Berkeley Unified School District 152,773             
Total 152,773             

Family Planning Services, CFDA #93.217

Bay Area Community 14,000               
Total 14,000               

Grand Total 1,624,651$        

 

Sub-Recipients

 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Berkeley 
Single Audit Reports 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs  
For the year ended June 30, 2015 
 
 

11 
 

Section I – Summary of Auditor’s Results 

Financial Statements 
 

Types of auditors’ report issued: Unmodified 
 
Internal control over financial reporting: 
 

 Material weakness(es) identified?      No 
 

 Significant deficiency(ies) identified?      None noted 
 
Any noncompliance material to the financial statements noted   No 
 
Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 
 

 Material weakness(es) identified?      No 
 

 Significant deficiency(ies) identified?      Yes 
 

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs :  Unmodified 
 
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
Accordance with section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133     Yes 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

11.307  Economic Development Cluster 

14.218 Community Development Block Grant 
14.231 Emergency Solution Grant 

93.569 Community Services Block Grant 

 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B program  $346,414 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee under  
section 530 of OMB Circular A-133?       Yes 



City of Berkeley 
Single Audit Reports 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 
For the year ended June 30, 2015 
 
 

12 
 

Section II – FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINDINGS 
 

No financial statements findings for FY14/15. 

Section III- Federal Awards Findings 
 

A.   Current Year Findings and Questioned Costs – Major Federal Award Program Audit 
 

2015-001 Reporting, Control Activities (Significant Deficiency) and Compliance  
 

Programs: 
Community Development Block Grant (CFDA Number 14.218, US Department of Housing, Direct Program, 
Award Number B-14-MC-06-0008)  
 
Emergency Solutions Grant (CFDA 14.231, US Department of Housing, Direct Program, Award Number E-
14-MC-06-008) 
 

Condition:  
The City was unable to provide SF-425 quarterly reports due for the above mentioned programs. The 
reports due for the quarters ending March 31, 2015 and June 30, 2015 were unavailable. 
 

Criteria: 
Per grant requirements, Federal Financial Reports (SF-425) are required to be submitted on a quarterly 
basis. Quarterly reports shall be submitted no later than 30 days after the end of each reporting period. 
 
Per U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations, Subpart C – Auditees, Section .300 – Auditee Responsibilities 
 
(b) Maintain internal control over Federal programs that provide reasonable assurance the auditee is 

managing Federal awards in compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts or 
grant agreements that could have a material effect on each of the Federal programs. 

 
Cause: 
The City experienced turnover in the position responsible for filing and maintaining copies of fiscal reports.  
 

Context and Effect: 
The City could not demonstrate that it was in full compliance with the reporting compliance requirement of 
the program. 
 

Questioned Costs:  
No questioned costs were noted. 
 



City of Berkeley 
Single Audit Reports 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 
For the year ended June 30, 2015 
 
 

13 
 

Section III- Federal Awards Findings, Continued 
 
A.  Current Year Findings and Questioned Costs – Major Federal Award Program Audit, Continued 
 

2015-001 Reporting, Control Activities (Significant Deficiency) and Compliance, Continued 
 
Recommendation: 
We recommend that the City cross-train employees to perform functions required by the program to ensure 
program continuity and compliance requirements are met during times of either employee absence or 
employee turnover.  
 

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action: 

The City filed the report late once it was discovered it was not filed. All new staff working on these grants 
have incorporated the completion and filing of the quarterly reports into their work plans to ensure timely 
submission. 

 
 
2015-002 Allowable Costs and Cost Principles, Control Activities (Significant Deficiency) and 
Compliance 
 
Programs: 
Community Services Block Grant (CFDA Number 93.569, US Department of Health and Human Services, 
Passed through the State of California Department of Community Services and Development, Award 
Number 14F-3001)  
 
Condition:  
For certain payroll charges tested, we identified payroll charges that exceeded our recalculation based on 
the respective employee pay rate and hours worked per their completed functional time card. It was noted 
that the City had recorded payroll reallocation adjustments (in addition to the regular payroll postings 
recorded) that were supported by approved payroll adjustment forms, however  documentation was not 
available to demonstrate that the additional costs recorded were for grant related activities. 
 
Criteria: 
Per Office of Management and Budget Circular A-87, personnel costs should be supported by time studies 
or personnel activities reports/functional time cards. 
 
Per U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations, Subpart C – Auditees, Section .300 – Auditee Responsibilities 
 
(b) Maintain internal control over Federal programs that provide reasonable assurance the auditee is 

managing Federal awards in compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts or 
grant agreements that could have a material effect on each of the Federal programs. 

 



City of Berkeley 
Single Audit Reports 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 
For the year ended June 30, 2015 
 
 

14 
 

Section III- Federal Awards Findings, Continued 
 
A.  Current Year Findings and Questioned Costs – Major Federal Award Program Audit, Continued 
 

2015-002 Allowable Costs and Cost Principles, Control Activities (Significant Deficiency) and 
Compliance, Continued 
 
Cause: 
The City experienced turnover in fiscal positions responsible for grant administration and payroll. The 
City’s documentation for such payroll adjustments did not include information sufficient to determine 
whether the payroll costs were for grant related activities. 
 
Context and Effect: 
The City could not demonstrate that it was in full compliance with the allowable costs and cost principles 
compliance requirement of the program. 
 
Questioned Costs:  
Auditor estimated total questioned costs to be $20,107, based on the total amount of payroll adjustments 
recorded to the program. 
 
Recommendation: 
We recommend that the City cross-train employees to perform functions required by the program to ensure 
program continuity and compliance requirements are met during times of either employee absence or 
employee turnover.  
 

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action: 
 
The City has put corrective measures in place to make sure this does not occur in the future. HHCS has 
implemented stronger measures to ensure that invoiced figures match the time represented on the 
functional timesheets.  As such, the department moved the responsibility for this duty to the Associate 
Management Analyst (AMA) position monitoring the Housing and Community Services budget.  The AMA 
will at least quarterly review the contract balance and invoice to ensure the expenses are being recorded 
correctly.  We are also revising the actual functional timesheet so that it will be easier for the payroll clerk to 
catch and verify variances between the functional timesheets and the payroll system.   A checklist has been 
created to document the steps so that future changes in personnel will not impact the process.  
Additionally, the City is in the process of implementing a new Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) which 
will replace the current antiquated financial system that is currently being utilized. We will make sure we 
are billing the grantor based on the actual hours worked to accurately reflect effort on the project. 



City of Berkeley 
Single Audit Reports 
Summary Schedule of Prior Year Findings 
For the year ended June 30, 2015 
 
 

15 

Section III- Federal Awards Findings, Continued 
 
B. Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs – Major Federal Award Program Audit 
 
2014-001 Special Tests and Provisions (Increases to RLF Capital Base and Capital Utilization), Control 
Activities (Significant Deficiency) and Compliance  
 

Program: 
Economic Development Cluster (CFDA Number 11.307, US Department of Commerce, Direct Program, 
Award Number 07-39-02523)  
 

Condition:  
The City did not remit the Federal share of the interest earned on sequestered funds to the U.S. Treasury on 
a timely basis for three out of the four quarters tested. 
 

Criteria: 
Per 13 CFR section 307.16(c) the EDA requires recipients to remit the Federal share of the interest earned 
on sequestered funds to the U.S. Treasury on a quarterly basis. 
 

Per grant requirements, such quarterly payments are to be made within 30 days after the end of each 
quarter. 
 

Cause: 
The payments were submitted late because the staff member responsible for submitting the payments did 
not process the paperwork in a timely manner. 
 

Context and Effect: 
The City was not in full compliance with the RLF Capital Base and Capital Utilization compliance 
requirement. 
 

Questioned Costs:  
No questioned costs were noted. 
 

Recommendation: 
We recommend that the City cross-train employees to perform functions required by the program to ensure 
program continuity and compliance requirements are met during times of either employee absence or 
employee turnover.  
 

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action: 
The staff person responsible for meeting the deadlines for the payments is no longer with the organization 
(departed July 2014). In one instance of the three missed deadlines cited above, a time extension was 
granted by the EDA and the payment was submitted on time internally (5/30/14) but not wired until the 
following day Monday (6/2/2014). Since the staff position has been refilled (September 2014) the payments 
have been made in a timely way. To ensure compliance going forward, calendar reminders are in place for 
two team members prior to the stated deadlines and cross training on proper document filing is ongoing.  
 
Status: 
Implemented. 



City of Berkeley 
Single Audit Reports 
Summary Schedule of Prior Year Findings, Continued 
For the year ended June 30, 2015 
 
 

16 

B.  Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs – Major Federal Award Program Audit, Continued 
 
SA 2013-01 Special Tests and Provisions (Increases to RLF Capital Base and Capital Utilization), Control 
Activities (Significant Deficiency) and Compliance  
 

Program: 
Economic Development Cluster(CFDA Number 11.307, US Department of Commerce, Direct Program, 
Award Number 07-39-02523)  
 

Condition:  
The City did not remit the Federal share of the interest earned on sequestered funds to the U.S. Treasury on 
a timely basis for two out of the four quarters tested. 
 

Criteria: 
Per 13 CFR section 307.16(c) the EDA requires recipients to remit the Federal share of the interest earned 
on sequestered funds to the U.S. Treasury on a quarterly basis. 
 

Per grant requirements, such quarterly payments are to be made within 30 days after the end of each 
quarter. 
 

Cause: 
The payments were submitted late due to limited staffing. The staff member responsible for submitting the 
payments was on maternity leave for the reporting periods noted. 
 

Context and Effect: 
The City was not in full compliance with the RLF Capital Base and Capital Utilization compliance 
requirement. 
 

Questioned Costs:  
No questioned costs were noted. 
 

Recommendation: 
We recommend that the City cross-train employees to perform functions required by the program to ensure 
program continuity and compliance requirements are met during times of either employee absence or 
employee turnover.  
 

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action: 
A request to submit late interest payments was sent to and accepted by the U.S. Economic Development 
Administration because of lack of staffing.  OED staff responsible for reporting was on maternity leave 
during this time period. The interest earned on sequestered funds was submitted with the Semi Annual 
Report ending September 30, 2013.   
 

A tickler notification has been set up through Outlook as a reminder two weeks before due dates for 
interest payments and Semi Annual Reports. 
 
Status: 
Implemented.



 

17 

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES



 

18 

This page intentionally left blank. 



CITY OF BERKELEY
COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES
CFDA 93.569

CSBG CONTRACT 15F-2001 for CY 2015
FOR THE PERIOD January 1, 2015 THROUGH June 30, 2015

Grand Award Thru December 31, 2015

January 1, 2015 Total Total 
through Audited Cost Reported Rev./Exp. Total Budget

June 30, 2015  Contract -To-Date

REVENUE

Grant Revenue 121,382                  121,382          121,382                     250,276          
Accrued Revenue -                           -                  -                            -                  

      Total Revenue 121,382                  -                       121,382          121,382                     250,276          

EXPENDITURES

Personnel Costs
  Salaries & Wages 25,380                    25,380            25,380                       52,711            
  Fringe Benefits 16,948                    16,948            16,948                       38,241            
  Other Expense -                          -                  -                            -                  

    Sub-total Personnel Costs 42,328                    -                       42,328            42,328                       90,952            

Non-personnel Costs
  Equipment -                          -                  -                            -                  
  Subcontractors 79,662                    79,662            79,662                       159,324          

    Sub-total Non-personnel Costs 79,662                    -                       79,662            79,662                       159,324          

          Total Costs 121,990                  -                       121,990          121,990                     250,276          

Revenue over (under) costs (608)                        -                       (608)                (608)                          

 

19



CITY OF BERKELEY
COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES
CFDA 93.569

CSBG CONTRACT 14F-3001 for CY 2014
FOR THE PERIOD January 1, 2014 THROUGH June 30, 2015

Grand Award Thru December 31, 2014

January 1, 2014 July 1, 2014 Total Total 
through through Audited Cost Reported Rev./Exp. Total Budget

June 30, 2014 June 30, 2015  Contract -To-Date

REVENUE

Grant Revenue 135,010                  113,041               248,051            248,051                     248,051         
Accrued Revenue -                          -                    -                            -                 

      Total Revenue 135,010                  113,041               248,051            248,051                     248,051         

EXPENDITURES

Personnel Costs
  Salaries & Wages 19,780                    35,465                 55,245              55,245                       53,387           
  Fringe Benefits 12,792                    20,793                 33,585              33,585                       35,340           
  Other Expense -                          -                    -                 

    Sub-total Personnel Costs 32,572                    56,258                 88,830              88,830                       88,727           

Non-personnel Costs
  Equipment -                          -                    -                 
  Subcontractors 79,660                    79,662                 159,322            159,322                     159,324         

    Sub-total Non-personnel Costs 79,660                    79,662                 159,322            159,322                     159,324         

          Total Costs 112,232                  135,920               248,152            248,152                     248,051         

Revenue over (under) costs 22,778                    (22,879)                (101)                  (101)                          

20



21

Confirmation of Audit of Alameda County Programs 
for Community Based Organizations (CBO) 

Contractor Name: ___ C"'-'-'IT'-'Y'--"'0"-F-"B'-'E"-'R-'-'K~E"'L""E"'Y-'----------------------------
Supervising Department: BHSVC Audit Review Coordinator: _ _,M.!.!.!.>ic"'h"'a""el'-'L"'u"--
Type of Audit Required: Financial Audit Report 

If additional Sheets included, please check box D 
Audit Period Ended: 6/30115 

List of County Programs 
During Audit Period (7/1/14-

6/30/15) 
Master & Amount 

Procurement Contract Period Contract Amount Received 

Program Name 
County Dept. (ex. BHCS, Contract (begin & end (amount awarded 

Expenditures (amt from 
HCSA, PH) Number(s) date mm/dd/yy) toCBO) 

spent by CBO) County 

MC-PC# 

Congregate Meal Program 
SSA-Adult, Aging & Medic 

900161-10786 
7/1 /2014-

$ 36,418 $ 36,419 $ 23,597 
Cal Services 6/30/2015 

Home Delivered Meal Program 
SSA-Adult, Aging & Medic 

900161-10787 
7/ 1/2014-

$ 37,456 $ 37,462 $ 19,666 
Cal Services 6/30/2015 

Senior Center Activities 
SSA-Adult, Aging & Medic 

900161-10824 
7/1 /20 14-

$ 27,822 $ 27,822 $ 20,379 
Cal Services 6/30/20 15 

Services to Enhance Early 
7/1 /2014-

Development (SEED) aka Foster Children & Family Services 900161-11032 
6/30/2015 

$ 90,000 $ $ 
Care Contract 

School Based Health Center HCSA CMSP#465 900161-10611 
7/ 1/2014-

$ 165,000 $ 172,767 $ 65 ,649 
6/30/2015 

Measure A-School Based Health Public Health Department 
900161-10561 

7/1 /2014-
$ 175,568 $ 193,340 $ 

Services PHSVC 6/30/2015 
-

Transition to Independence Program Behavioral Health Care 
900161-10024 

7/1 /20 14-
$ 537,854 $ 492 ,185 $ 406,954 

(TIP) Services BHSVC 6/30/2015 

Tobacco Prevention Program 
Public Health Department 

900161-10588 
7/ 1/2014-

$ 70,380 $ 66 ,806 $ 34,095 
PHSVC 6/30/2015 

Family Caregiver Support Program 
SSA-Adult, Aging & Medic 

900161-10826 
7/ 1/2014-

$ 36,218 $ 36,218 $ 17,340 
Cal Services 6/30/20 15 

Information & Assistance Services 
SSA-Adult, Aging & Medic 

900161-10801 
7/ 1/2014-

$ 48,149 $ 41 ,870 $ 35,304 
Cal Services 6/30/20 15 

Expanded HIV Testing in Public Public Health -Office of 
900161-11793 

4/ 1/2015-
$ 50,000 $ $ 

Health Clienical Setting AIDS Admin 12/31 /20 15 
- -

MSA Public Health Infrustructure 
Public Health Department 

900161-10558 
7/ 1/2014-

$ 32,080 $ 31 ,994 $ 
PHSVC 8/30/2015 

-

Total $ 1,306,945 $ I, 136,883 $ 622,984 

I certifY that the above County programs were inclu ed'f the audit specified above. I understand that in accordance with CAM Exhibit D (l)(C)(3) 
requirements, all audit reports must identi ~on tract number, contract amount , and contract period. ,.... 

Contractor' s. Signature: 

Contractor' s Name (print): 

For Alameda County Use Only: 

Received By: Dept.: Date: 



State of California 
Department of Community Services and Development 
CSBG Program Accomplishments and Coordination of Funds 
CSD 090 (Rev. 1/15) 

Contractor Name: Berkeley Community Action Agency Date: February 10, 2016 

Contract Number: 15F-2001 Contact Person: Wing Wong 

Telephone: 510.981.5428 E-mail Address: wywong@cityofberkeley.info

1. Strategic Thinking for Long-Term Solutions

a. Please describe an agency strategy which addresses a long-term solution to a
persistent problem affecting members of the low-income community. Address the
following questions:

I. How did the agency identify the community need?
The Berkeley Community Action Agency continues to participate in a homeless count
every two years. The 2015 Alameda Countywide Homeless Count and Survey Report
estimated that 4,040 were homeless in Alameda County on January 28, 2015. In 2013
this number was 4,264. The Berkeley homeless count revealed that Berkeley’s
unsheltered homeless population grew by 53% from the 2009 count to the 2015 count.
In January 2015, there were an estimated 834 people homeless in Berkeley. This is a
23% increase over 2009. Of those, 266 were in shelters or transitional housing, and
568 were unsheltered. The increase in the count is primarily due to a 197 person rise in
unsheltered homelessness, a 53% increase over 2009.   County-wide, programs are
moving over 2,000 households into permanent housing annually, but just as many are
becoming homeless each year. Progress has also slowed in reducing the number of
people with serious mental illness or substance abuse who are homeless. The data
continues to point to a continued dire need for emergency assistance. The City of
Berkeley has historically had a disproportionate percentage of chronically homeless
adults as compared to national averages, with many of these disabled adults living on a
fixed disability income.  The Berkeley Community Action Agency has been a part of
critical strategies that have reduced the incidence of chronic homelessness in Berkeley.
With high cost of housing, many disabled people on fixed incomes, especially those
also struggling with substance use issues, the ability to maintain stable housing is
challenging.

II. How were CSBG funds used to plan, manage, and/or develop the approach?
CSBG funds were targeted to provide emergency services within the City of Berkeley.
These services include overnight shelter, daytime shelter, emergency meals, case
management and money management services for homeless single adults.

CSBG funds are supplemented by over $800,000 of City of Berkeley General Funds 
and Housing and Urban Development Community Development Block Grant Funds.  
CSBG funds are used to oversee implementation of CSBG and supporting funds 
through contracts with agencies implementing projects that serve homeless people in 
Berkeley.  Both City of Berkeley and CSBG contracted agencies participate in 
EveryOne Home, the Alameda County agency that coordinates the county-wide effort to 

Page 1 of 8 

Attachment E



State of California 
Department of Community Services and Development 
CSBG Program Accomplishments and Coordination of Funds 
CSD 090 (Rev. 1/15) 

end homelessness by emphasizing a coordinated, efficient regional response to a 
regional problem. 

III. What local partners were involved, and how did each contribute to the program?
The Berkeley Community Action Agency contracts directly with Building Opportunities
for Self-Sufficiency (BOSS).  With support from CSBG funds, BOSS runs the Ursula
Sherman Village (USV) Single Adult Shelter and the Multi-Agency Service Center
(MASC), programs that provide daytime and overnight shelter and supportive services
(case management, money management) to homeless adults in Berkeley.  The USV
Single Adult Shelter also provides meals to program participants.

The Berkeley Community Action Agency also provides BOSS support from City of 
Berkeley General Funds for the USV Single Adult Shelter, the MASC, USV Family 
Transitional Shelter and USV Sankofa (family transitional housing) programs.  These 
funds support the provision of shelter, case management and recovery services for 
program participants.  The USV Family Transitional Shelter and Sankofa programs 
provide meals to all residents. 

Other partners, with support from the City’s General Funds and HUD Community 
Development Block Grant Funds, include the Berkeley Food and Housing Project 
(BFHP) and the Women’s Daytime Drop In Center (WDDC).    

BFHP provides a Men’s Overnight Shelter, and Women’s Overnight Shelter.  Meals are 
provided to residents of the Men’s Overnight Shelter and the Women’s Overnight 
Shelter. In 2009, their drop-in center shifted to a Housing Case Management Center 
that places homeless adults into housing, and provides case management and money 
management services after placement to support participants in their efforts to remain 
stably housed.   

WDDC provides a drop-in center for homeless women and families that provides health 
and nutrition services, including meals.  Additionally, the WDDC provides case 
management services to assist homeless clients in their efforts to obtain housing. 

IV. What outcome indicators did the agency use to measure success?
The Berkeley Community Action Agency primarily reports these program’s efforts in
indicators 6.2 (Emergency Assistance); 6.4 (Family Supports) and 6.5 (Service Counts).

V. What outcomes have resulted in FY 2015? If no outcomes yet, when?
The Berkeley Community Action Agency was able to provide day or night shelter to
1,723 households, and provide meals to 1,597 households.  136 households obtained
or maintained permanent housing; and over 117,669 meals were served.

Page 2 of 8 



State of California 
Department of Community Services and Development 
CSBG Program Accomplishments and Coordination of Funds 
CSD 090 (Rev. 1/15) 
2. Delivering High-Quality, Accessible, and Well-Managed Services

a. Please describe what you consider to be the top three management accomplishments
achieved by your agency during FY 2015. Show how responsible, informed leadership
and effective, efficient processes led to high-quality, accessible, and well-managed
services.

Top Three Agency Management Accomplishments:

1. On January 28, 2015, hundreds of non-profit, City and County staff and
volunteers, organized by EveryOne Home, carried out a Point-In-Time count
of people who are homeless in Alameda County1. The fieldwork done in
Berkeley included volunteers from City staff, an elected leader, non-profit
agencies, residents, formerly homeless residents, young adults and other
citizens. City of Berkeley staff requested specific data related to the Berkeley
homeless population. On January 28, 2015, there were an estimated 834
people homeless in Berkeley. This is a 23% increase over 2009. Of those,
266 were in shelters or transitional housing, and 568 were unsheltered. The
increase in the count is primarily due to a 197 person rise in unsheltered
homelessness, a 53% increase over 2009. There were some significant
changes for subpopulations from the 2009 count to the 2015 count:

• Homeless Veterans: The number of veterans decreased by 40% (from
130 to 78). This is likely due to significant resources both for rapid re-
housing, services, and permanent housing, invested by the Veteran’s
Administration in recent years.

• Chronically Homeless: It is difficult to compare the 2009 and 2015
numbers for chronically homeless2 adults, adults with serious mental
illness, and adults with a substance abuse disorder due to significant
changes in the question methodology, including shifting from an
assessment of substance abuse to self-reporting. With that in mind, in
2015, the numbers of chronically homeless are estimated at 24% of the
population. The number of chronically homeless in Berkeley in January
2015 was 203 individuals and seven families.

• Domestic Violence: The number of unsheltered people reporting a
history of domestic violence increased by a large percentage between
2009 and 2015. In 2015 35% of the unsheltered population reported a
history of domestic violence.

• Transition Age Youth: In the 2015 homeless count, there were a total of
77 young adults aged 18-24, also known as TAY.  Of the 77 TAY, 41 were
in shelter and transitional housing, and 36 were unsheltered.

1 EveryOne Home is the organization coordinating the work of local government and non-profits to end homelessness in 
Alameda County. See http://www.everyonehome.org/ . 
2 ”Chronically homeless” is defined at 24 CFR 578.3. In short, it is defined as an individual, or a family with an individual, 
who is homeless for at least one year, or on at least four separate occasions in the last three years, and has a disability. 

Page 3 of 8 

http://www.everyonehome.org/
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2013-title24-vol3/pdf/CFR-2013-title24-vol3-sec578-3.pdf


State of California 
Department of Community Services and Development 
CSBG Program Accomplishments and Coordination of Funds 
CSD 090 (Rev. 1/15) 

2. The City of Berkeley continued to fund two winter shelter programs, and
augmented funding for the program in preparation for a probably increase in
rainy nights.

3. In 2015, City of Berkeley staff continued to develop a Coordinated Entry
System (CES) in Berkeley. CES is a structure and process designed to
provide a clear and streamlined way for homeless people to access the
services and housing assistance they need, and incorporates standardized
tools, and policies and procedures governing who receives what types of
assistance.   In November 2014 City staff issued an RFP for funding,
including CSBG funds, and City Council approved a newly redesigned
homeless services delivery system that includes a single front door to
services and housing resources in June 2015. City staff and staff of the
successful bidder, Berkeley Food and Housing Project, met during the fall
and winter of 2015 to design the new system, now called The Hub. The Hub
opened on January 5, 2016 and is now the centralized access point for
homeless services and housing resources in Berkeley.

3. Mobilizing Resources to Support Innovative Solutions

a. Please describe how your agency addressed a cause or condition of poverty in the
community using an innovative or creative approach.  Showcase how your agency
relied on mobilization and coordination of resources to help reach interim and final
outcomes.  Demonstrate how CSBG “works” as it funds staff activities, investments, or
services to meet a community need.  Include the following elements:

I. Agency name (no acronyms please)
Berkeley Food and Housing Project

II. Program name
The Hub

III. CSBG service category
Emergency Services

IV. Description of program (capacity, duration, targeted population, etc)
The Berkeley Food and Housing Project Hub is the City of Berkeley’s Centralized
Entry System into homeless services. Staff at the Hub provide housing services,
supports and referrals for people who are homeless and at risk of homelessness
in Berkeley. The HCRC assesses and triages clients based on people’s housing
situations. People who are not literally homeless will be offered services to divert
them from Berkeley homeless programs. Those who are literally homeless will
be offered an array of services to meet emergency housing needs and to
address their longer term housing needs. The HCRC targets literally homeless
people in order to provide emergency and long term housing solutions. In
addition, the program provides diversion assistance to those who are not literally

Page 4 of 8 



State of California 
Department of Community Services and Development 
CSBG Program Accomplishments and Coordination of Funds 
CSD 090 (Rev. 1/15) 

homeless. In 2016, we estimate that The Hub will serve approximately 1455 
clients. This includes 800 literally homeless clients referred to shelter through the 
Shelter Reservation System, an additional 55 literally homeless clients who do 
not utilize the Shelter Reservation System but who come in for services; and 600 
non-literally homeless clients who receive Diversion services. 

V. How was the agency’s approach innovative or creative? Please be specific.
The Hub has two primary goals. The first is to “divert” people who are not
actually homeless from entering shelter and other traditional homeless services
by assisting them to resolve issues that are causing them to need to leave their
current housing situation. The second goal is to assess clients who are actually
homeless and offer services matched to their need, prioritizing services for those
with the highest need. The Hub acts as the access point into emergency shelter
and transitional housing, and provides housing search assistance and other
housing supports. Referrals are also made through this front door to other
homeless services.

VI. Outcomes achieved (include the number of people enrolled and areas affected)
From January 5, 2016 through February 18, 2016 737 people called or walked
into The Hub, 234 of whom were literally homeless. Ninety seven were placed
into Shelter or Transitional housing, and approximately 30 were provided an
assessment for further housing resources.

VII. How were CSBG funds used? Please be specific
CSBG funds are used to fund staffing at the BOSS Ursula Sherman Village
homeless shelter. This shelter receives referrals from The Hub.

VIII. What local partners were involved, and how did each contribute to the program?
BOSS, the Berkeley Food and Housing Project, the Women’s Daytime Drop-In
Center, and YEAH! (Youth Engagement Advocacy Housing) all provided case
management services to homeless individuals and families seeking assistance
through The Hub.

4. Providing Positive Results for Vulnerable Populations

a. Please describe one youth-focused initiative that illustrates how CSBG funding was
used and coordinated with other programs and resources. Include the following
elements:

I. Description of initiative
II. What local partners were involved, and how did each contribute to the program?
III. Outcomes achieved (include the number of people enrolled and areas affected)
IV. How were CSBG funds used? Please be specific.

Note: if you reported data on the NPI 6.3 Youth, you should complete this
section.

Page 5 of 8 



State of California 
Department of Community Services and Development 
CSBG Program Accomplishments and Coordination of Funds 
CSD 090 (Rev. 1/15) 

b. Please describe one senior-focused initiative that illustrates how CSBG funding was
used and coordinated with other programs and resources. Include the following
elements:

I. Description of initiative
II. What local partners were involved, and how did each contribute to the program?
III. Outcomes achieved (include the number of people enrolled and areas affected)
IV. How were CSBG funds used? Please be specific.

Note: if you reported data on the NPI 6.1 Seniors, you should complete this
section.

Sample Narrative Stories 

Page 6 of 8 



State of California 
Department of Community Services and Development 
CSBG Program Accomplishments and Coordination of Funds 
CSD 090 (Rev. 1/15) 

Page 7 of 8 



State of California 
Department of Community Services and Development 
CSBG Program Accomplishments and Coordination of Funds 
CSD 090 (Rev. 1/15) 

Page 8 of 8 



State of California
Department of Community Services and Development
CSBG FISCAL DATA -- OTHER FUNDS
CSD 425.OF (Rev 2013)

CSBG Expenditures by Service Category

Agency Name:

Contact Person:

Contract Number: Date:

1. Employment

2. Education

3. Income Management

4. Housing

5. Emergency Services

6. Nutrition

7. Linkages

8. Self Sufficiency

9. Health

10. Other*

Totals:

Description of the programs(s) included in "Other" service category:

1.

2. Seniors    (Individuals aged 55 and up)

$90,952Of the CSBG funds reported above how much was used for administration.

Demographic Category

Table 2:  Expenditures for Services by Demographic Category, Program Year 2015

Youth    (Individuals aged 12-18)

CSBG Funds

CSBG Funds

$250,276

510.981.5428

$250,276

Service Category

Berkeley Community Action Agency

Wing Wong E-mail address:

           Phone Number:2/10/201615F-2001

wywong@cityofberkeley.info

Table 1:  Expenditures By Service Category, Program Year 2015



State of California
Department of Community Services and Development
CSBG FISCAL DATA -- OTHER RESOURCES
CSD 425.OR Subsection I (Rev. 2013)
Section F.  Resources Administered and Generated by the CSBG Network
1. Contractor Name:

Contact Person:
E-Mail Address:

2. 2. $

3. 3. $
4.

a. 4a. $
b. 4b. $
c. 4c. $
d. 4d. $
e. 4e. $
f. 4f. $
g. 4g. $
h. Assets for Independence (AFI) 4h. $
i. 4i. $
j. 4j. $

k. Other HHS Resources (list in order of size):
i) 4k.i $
ii) 4k.ii $
iii) 4k.iii $
iv) 4k.iv $

4k. $
5. Department of Agriculture (USDA)

a. 5a. $
b. 5b. $
c. 5c. $

6. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
a. 6a. $
b. 6b. $
c. 6c. $
d. 6d. $
e. 6e. $
f. 6f. $
g. 6g. $
h. 6h. $

7. Department of Labor (DOL)
a. 7a. $
b. 7b. $
c. All other US DOL Programs 7c. $

8. 8. $
9. 9. $

10. 10. $
11. 11. $
12. 12. $
13. 13. $

14. Other Federal Sources (list in order of size):
i) 14.i $
ii) 14.ii $
iii) 14.iii $
iv) 14.iv $

14. $

$

Total Other HHS Resources:

Section 202

Older Americans Act 

Emergency Shelter Grant Program (ESGP)
Continuum of Care (CofC)

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF)
Child Care Development Block Grant (CCDBG)

Medicare/Medicaid 

Section 8

Total Other Federal Resources:

Other DOL Employment and Training Programs

Corporation for National & Community Services (CNCS) Programs

CFDA #

All other HUD including homeless programs

Department of Transportation (US DOT)
Department of Education

Workforce Investment Act (WIA)

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

All USDA Non-Food Programs (e.g. rural development)
Special Supplemental Nutrition for Women, Infants, and Children (WIC)

242,871

wywong@cityofberkeley.inf

Social Service Block Great (SSBG)

Early Head Start

LIHEAP - Fuel Assistance (include oil overcharge $$)
LIHEAP - Weatherization (include oil overcharge $$)
Head Start 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) - Federal, State, and Local

All Other USDA Food Programs

15. TOTAL:  NON-CSBG FEDERAL RESOURCES

510.981.5428
510.981.5450

Berkeley Community Action Agency Contract #:

250,276

Date:

 Amount of Program Year 2015 CSBG Allocated Contracts

Phone Number:
Fax Number:

Wing Wong

CFDA #

 Federal Resources  (other than CSBG)
Weatherization (DOE) (include oil overcharge $$)
Health and Human Services (HHS)

Department of Treasury
Department of Justice

15F-2001
2/10/2016

Home Tenant Based Assistance 
HOPE for Homeowners Program (H4H)

242,871



State of California
Department of Community Services and Development
CSBG FISCAL DATA -- OTHER RESOURCES
CSD 425.OR (Rev. 2013)
Section F. Resources Administered and Generated

16. State Resources

a. a. $

b. b. $
c. c. $
d. d. $
e. e. $
f. f. $
g. g. $
h. h. $
i. i. $
j. j. $
k. k. $
l. l. $
m. m. $
n. n. $

o.

i. 16.o.i. $
ii 16.o.ii. $
iii. 16.o.iii. $
iv. 16.o.iv. $

16.o. $

$

$

CSBG/IS 2015

18. If any of these resources were also reported under
Item 15 (Federal Resources) please estimate the
amount.

State Family Development Programs

Other State Resources (list in order of size):

17. TOTAL:  STATE RESOURCES

State Employment and Training Programs
State Head Start Programs

Contractor Name:
Contact Person:
E-Mail Address:

Phone Number:
Fax Number:

State Energy Programs
State Health Programs

Total Other State Resources:

State Senior Programs
State Transportation Programs
State Education Programs
State Community, Rural and Economic Development Programs

State Housing and Homeless Programs (include housing tax credits)
State Nutrition Programs

Wing Wong
wywong@cityofberkeley.info

State Youth Development Programs

State Day Care and Early Childhood Programs

State appropriated funds used for the same purpose as Federal 
CSBG funds

Contract No.:
Date: 2/10/2016510.981.5428

15F-2001

510.981.5450

Berkeley Community Action Agency



State of California
Department of Community Services and Development
CSBG FISCAL DATA -- OTHER RESOURCES
CSD 425.OR (Rev. 2013)
Section F.  Resources Administered and Generated

19. Local Resources

a. 19a. $

b. 19b. $
c. 19c. $
d. 19d. $

$

$

22. Private Sector Resources

a. 22a. $

b. 22b. $
c. 22c. $
d. 22d. $
e. 22e. $
f. 22f. $

$

$

$

$

CSBG/IS 2015

25. TOTAL
ALL NON-CSBG RESOURCES
(FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL, PRIVATE)
less amount of double count from items 18, 21, and 24

Value of other donated items, food clothing, furniture, etc.
Value of in-kind services received from businesses
Payments by clients for services

846,049

low-income clients or communities

24. If any of these resources were also included in
Items 15, 17, or 20 (Federal, State, or Local
Resources) please estimate the amount.

Contractor Name:
Contact Person:
E-Mail Address:

Phone Number:

603,178Amount of unrestricted funds appropriated by  

Fax Number:

government

603,178

Other donated funds

23. TOTAL:  PRIVATE SECTOR RESOURCES

Payments by private entities for goods or services for

local government

Amount of restricted funds appropriated by local government
Value of Contract Services
Value of in-kind goods/services received from local

Berkeley Community Action Agency 15F-2001
510.981.5428 2/10/2016Wing Wong

Contract #:
Date:

510.981.5450wywong@cityofberkeley.info

26. TOTAL: (Including CSBG Item 2.) 1,096,325

21. If any of these resources were also included in
Items 15 or 17 (Federal or State Resources)
please estimate the amount.

20. TOTAL:  LOCAL RESOURCES

Funds from foundations, corporations, United Ways,
other non-profits



Chapter 3.78 
HUMAN WELFARE AND COMMUNITY ACTION COMMISSION

Sections:

3.78.010  Creation of the Human Welfare and Community Action Commission.

3.78.020  Term of office.

3.78.030  Vacancy and removal.

3.78.040  Temporary vacancies.

3.78.050  Officers, meetings and procedures.

3.78.060  Social welfare defined.

3.78.070  Functions of the commission.

3.78.080  Elections for representatives of the poor.

3.78.090  Bylaws of the Human Welfare and Community Action Commission.

3.78.010 Creation of the Human Welfare and Community Action Commission.

A Berkeley Human Welfare and Community Action Commission is hereby created. The 

membership of such commission shall be fifteen:

A. Nine of the members shall be appointed by Berkeley City Councilmembers, in

accordance with the Fair Representation Ordinance.

B. Six of the members shall be representatives of the poor, to be elected two from each of

three districts as established by the City Council and shown on the map attached hereto,

made a part hereof and marked "Exhibit A" (see Ch. 3.999).

C. The community service block grant (CSBG) target area shall comprise the total area

from which three election districts are drawn. Each district will have approximately equal

numbers of poverty families utilizing data from the 1980 Census.

1. Four of the nine members of the commission appointed by the council shall be

members or officials of business, industry, labor, religious, welfare, education, or

major groups and interests in the community, as required by California Government

Code Sections 12736(e), 12750(a)(2), and 12751, the language of which is

incorporated herein by reference.

2. Representatives of private sector organizations shall be empowered to speak and

act on behalf of the organizations he/she represents in connection with the board’s

business. (Ord. 6011-NS § 1, 1990)

3.78.020 Term of office.

The term of office of each elected member, other than specifically provided herein, shall be 

four years from the date of the elections; no person shall serve for more than two full 

elected terms, or eight years.

The term of office of each appointed member shall be as provided in B.M.C. 2.04.075. (Ord. 

6225-NS § 1, 1993: Ord. 6011-NS § 2, 1990)

Page 1 of 7Municipal Code and Zoning Ordinance - City of Berkeley, CA

1/26/2012http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/Berkeley/cgi/NewSmartCompile.pl?code=Berkeley&...

Attachment F



3.78.030 Vacancy and removal.

A. Vacancies on said commission shall be filled in accordance with the provisions

outlined in Section 3.78.010 herein. Vacancies on the board shall result when a member

notifies the City Clerk of his/her resignation, or when an elected board member moves and

establishes residence outside of his/her election district.

B. When the position of an appointed board member is vacant, the original appointing

councilmember shall fill the vacancy, the new appointee serving to finish the unexpired term

of the appointment. Vacancies in any elected commission position shall be filled by an

appropriate elected alternate; when no alternate is available, the vacancy shall be filled by

the remaining elected commission members, who shall recommend to the council the

person to fill out the term of the appointment.

C. An elected member of the commission shall also be removed when he/she is absent

from three consecutive regular meetings of the commission. After a member has been

absent from two consecutive regular meetings, the secretary advises the member that

absence from three consecutive meetings of the commission will result in automatic

termination. There is no provision for excused absences. Within one week of the third

consecutive absence the commission secretary notifies the City Clerk of the three

absences. The appointment expires on the date the fact of the third absence is reported to

the City Clerk. Within one week the City Clerk notifies the commission member that his/her

term has expired and the councilmember or council, as appropriate, that a vacancy exists

on the board and that an appointment should be made to fill such vacancy. (Ord. 6011-NS

§ 3, 1990)

3.78.040 Temporary vacancies.

A member of the commission may take a temporary leave of absence of up to three months 

in duration, during which time a temporary vacancy shall exist. During the period of such 

temporary vacancy in an elected position, the elected alternate shall serve in the place of 

the regular representative. If there is no alternate for the commission member, a temporary 

appointment shall be made by the remaining representatives of the poor. During the period 

of such temporary vacancy in an appointed position, the appointing councilmember upon 

proper notice may make a temporary appointment leave of absence, the member shall 

automatically resume full membership on the board to the end of his/her term. (Ord. 6011-

NS § 4, 1990)

3.78.050 Officers, meetings and procedures.

A. The commission shall elect one of its members chairperson and one of its members

vice-chairperson, who shall hold office for one year or unless their terms as members of the

commission shall expire sooner and until their successors are elected. The chairperson and

vice-chairperson shall be elected during the first quarter of each calendar year. An alternate

may not serve as an officer of the board.

B. The commission shall establish a regular place and time for meeting. All meetings shall

be noticed as required by law and shall be scheduled in a way to allow for maximum input

from the public. The frequency of meetings shall be as determined by City Council

resolution. The scheduling of special meetings in addition to those established by City

Council resolution, except special meetings that take the place of cancelled regular

Page 2 of 7Municipal Code and Zoning Ordinance - City of Berkeley, CA

1/26/2012http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/Berkeley/cgi/NewSmartCompile.pl?code=Berkeley&...



meetings, shall be subject to approval by the City Council. A request for a special meeting 

shall include the reason for the proposed meeting and should be expedited on the City 

Council’ s agenda, or in the alternative, placed before the Agenda Committee for approval.

C.    A quorum shall be one member more than fifty percent of the non-vacant seats on the 

commission. The commission shall keep an accurate record of its proceedings and 

transactions and shall submit an annual report to the City Council, with a copy to the City 

Manager.

D.    All committees and subcommittees of this commission shall fairly reflect the 

composition of the commission. (Ord. 6901-NS § 1, 2006: Ord. 6011-NS § 5, 1990)

3.78.060 Social welfare defined.

"Social Welfare" as used in this chapter, means that endeavor which is concerned with 

community-wide and group interests rather than with needs of individual citizens and 

embraces such areas, among others, as race relations, interfaith relations, special needs of 

the family, children, youth and the aged, and the way in which people live and work 

together. (Ord. 6011-NS § 6, 1990)

3.78.070 Functions of the commission.

The functions of the commission shall be as follows:

A.    The commission shall function as the Board of the Community Action Agency as set 

forth in California Government Code Sections 12754 and 12756, the terms of which are 

incorporated herein by reference;

B.    Identify social welfare needs of the community and create a citizen awareness of these 

needs;

C.    Encourage improved standards of social welfare services, both public and private, and 

in so doing, encourage coordination and provide advice and assistance to organizations in 

the field of social welfare in the City; cooperate with regional organizations; encourage the 

development of programs designed to improve the social welfare of the community; within 

staff limitations, collect, maintain and interpret social welfare information and statistics for 

the use of citizens and organizations in the City;

D.    Identify social welfare standards made available by other social welfare agencies, 

provide public information with reference to such services, and within staff limitations, 

render a referral service;

E.    Advise the City Council on all matters affecting the social welfare of the community and 

its citizens;

F.    Render advice and assistance to other City boards and commissions, to City 

departments and to private agencies on matters of social welfare;

G.    Identify and study existing and potential areas of interracial friction and tension which 

are detrimental to the general welfare of the community, and to recommend corrective 

measures; to encourage and offer conferences and conciliation among groups and 

Page 3 of 7Municipal Code and Zoning Ordinance - City of Berkeley, CA

1/26/2012http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/Berkeley/cgi/NewSmartCompile.pl?code=Berkeley&...



elements of the community who are seeking to arrive at voluntary solutions to such 

problems;

H.    Prepare such publications and results of study and research which will tend to promote 

good will and minimize or eliminate discrimination based on race, color, religion, national 

origin or ancestry. Such publications and results of study and research shall be issued and 

disseminated only after approval by the City Council;

I.    Receive private donations and administer any trust declared or created for any 

charitable or social welfare purpose, and supervise and direct the disbursement of any 

public funds which may be set apart or acquired all in the manner provided by the City 

Council;

J.    Perform such other functions and duties as may be directed by the City Council or as 

may be directed by the City Council or prescribed or authorized by any ordinance of the 

City;

K.    In prescribing the above duties and functions of the commission, it is not the intent of 

the council to duplicate or overlap the functions, duties or responsibilities heretofore or 

hereafter assigned to any other City board or commission or to a City board or commission 

or to a City department. As to such functions or responsibilities above set forth which are 

partially or wholly the responsibilities of another board or commission or of a department of 

the City, the commission will render assistance and advice to such board, commission or 

department as may be requested. (Ord. 6011-NS § 7, 1990)

3.78.080 Elections for representatives of the poor.

A.    Elections for representatives of the poor shall be held biennially in the month of 

November in the even numbered years, commencing in November, 1988. Said election 

shall be in accordance with procedures as may be adopted by the City Council.

B.    Elections for representatives of the poor shall not be held on the day of general 

elections.

C.    If there are no qualified candidates in a district, the remaining representatives of the 

poor, acting alone, shall select a person to fill the vacancy until the next election, at which 

time the vacancy shall appear on the ballot to fill any existing and remaining unexpired 

term. The name of the selected representative shall be submitted to the City Council for 

confirmation. Qualification for candidacy for representatives of the poor shall be in 

accordance with federal and state guidelines, and include residency within the district from 

which the representative is elected or selected.

D.    For the 1988 election only, in each of the districts the candidate receiving the highest 

number of votes will serve four years terms, and the candidate receiving the second highest 

number of votes will serve two year terms. The person receiving the third and fourth highest 

number of votes in each district will serve as two alternates, serving terms of four and two 

years, respectively.

E.    For the 1990 election the seats of the representatives of the poor elected in 1988 for 

two year terms will be up for election, the representatives then elected to serve for four year 

Page 4 of 7Municipal Code and Zoning Ordinance - City of Berkeley, CA

1/26/2012http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/Berkeley/cgi/NewSmartCompile.pl?code=Berkeley&...



terms; for the 1992 election the seats of the representatives of the poor elected in 1988 for 

four year terms will be up for election, the representatives then elected to serve for four 

year terms. In subsequent elections, this staggering of terms provides that the term of 

service shall be four years, that the election of the representatives shall be staggered, and 

that three of the six total representatives (and one of each district’s two representatives) will 

be elected at alternate elections every two years.

F.    For all elections beginning with 1990, the persons receiving the highest number of 

votes in each district will serve as that district’s representative, and the person receiving the 

second highest number of votes as that district’s alternate, both serving in such respective 

capacities for four year terms. An alternate will serve only in the absence of the principal 

and shall have full voting rights when serving in such capacity. (Ord. 6011-NS § 8, 1990)

3.78.090 Bylaws of the Human Welfare and Community Action Commission.

The commission shall prepare and maintain bylaws for the community action agency. 

These bylaws and amendments thereto shall be consistent with City, state and federal 

policies governing community action agencies. A copy of the commission’s bylaws and all 

amendments thereto shall be distributed to the Berkeley City Clerk for public record 

purposes and shall be made available for public inspection. (Ord. 6011-NS § 9, 1990)

Page 5 of 7Municipal Code and Zoning Ordinance - City of Berkeley, CA

1/26/2012http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/Berkeley/cgi/NewSmartCompile.pl?code=Berkeley&...



Page 6 of 7Municipal Code and Zoning Ordinance - City of Berkeley, CA

1/26/2012http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/Berkeley/cgi/NewSmartCompile.pl?code=Berkeley&...



This page of the Berkeley Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 
7219-NS, passed December 13, 2011.
Disclaimer: The City Clerk's Office has the official version of the Berkeley 
Municipal Code. Users should contact the City Clerk's Office for ordinances 
passed subsequent to the ordinance cited above. 

City Website: http://www.cityofberkeley.info/Home.aspx 
(http://www.cityofberkeley.info/Home.aspx)  
Telephone number: (510) 981-6900 

Code Publishing Company
(http://www.codepublishing.com/) 

eLibrary
(http://www.codepublishing.com/elibra

Home (http://www.cityofberkeley.info) | Web Policy (http://www.cityofberkeley.info/webpolicy) | Text-Only Site Map 
(http://www.cityofberkeley.info/SiteMap.aspx) | Contact Us (http://www.cityofberkeley.info/contactus)  

City Clerk (http://www.cityofberkeley.info/clerk) , 2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 
Questions or comments? Email: clerk@cityofberkeley.info (mailto:clerk@cityofberkeley.info) Phone: (510) 981-6900 

Page 7 of 7Municipal Code and Zoning Ordinance - City of Berkeley, CA

1/26/2012http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/Berkeley/cgi/NewSmartCompile.pl?code=Berkeley&...



April 30, 2016 
Downtown Berkeley Association 
Attention: Lance Goree  
2230 Shattuck Avenue  
Berkeley, CA 94704 

RE: Public Records Act Request 

Dear Mr. Goree, 

Pursuant to my rights under the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.), I 
asked on April 13, 2016 to obtain a copy of the following, which I understand to be held by your agency: 

Copies of any complaints against the "Ambassador" employees; 

I ask a second time for a determination on this request, which is now past deadline under the law and 
should have been fulfilled within 10 days of your receipt of it. 

If you determine that any or all or the information qualifies for an exemption from disclosure, I ask you 
to note whether, as is normally the case under the Act, the exemption is discretionary, and if so whether 
it is necessary in this case to exercise your discretion to withhold the information. 

If you determine that some but not all of the information is exempt from disclosure and that you intend 
to withhold it, I ask that you redact it for the time being and make the rest available as requested. 

In any event, please provide a signed notification citing the legal authorities on which you rely if you 
determine that any or all of the information is exempt and will not be disclosed. 
If I can provide any clarification that will help expedite your attention to my request, please contact me 
at (provide phone or fax number, pager number, etc.). I ask that you notify me of any duplication costs 
exceeding $50 before you duplicate the records so that I may decide which records I want copied. 

I am sending a copy of this letter to the City Attorney's office to help encourage a speedy determination, 
and I would likewise be happy to discuss my request with the City Attorney at any time. 
Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Carol Denney 
1970 San Pablo Avenue #4 
Berkeley, CA 94702 
510-548-1512

cc: Berkeley City Attorney, Commission on Homelessness, Commission on Mental Health, Human 
Welfare and Community Action Commission, Berkeley City Council 

Attachment G


	ADPDDB7.tmp
	Federal Resources

	ADPF4A2.tmp
	Table 1 - 2

	2015 IS 425 OF Final 1-11-16.pdf
	Table 1 - 2

	2015 IS 425 OR Final 1-11-16.pdf
	Federal Resources
	State Resources
	Local, Private Sector Resources

	Work Plan schedule.pdf
	work plan
	review schedule

	ADP400.tmp
	Chapter 3.78 HUMAN WELFARE AND COMMUNITY ACTION COMMISSION
	3.78.010 Creation of the Human Welfare and Community Action Commission.
	3.78.020 Term of office.
	3.78.030 Vacancy and removal.
	3.78.040 Temporary vacancies.
	3.78.050 Officers, meetings and procedures.
	3.78.060 Social welfare defined.
	3.78.070 Functions of the commission.
	3.78.080 Elections for representatives of the poor.
	3.78.090 Bylaws of the Human Welfare and Community Action Commission.

	City of Berkeley 2015 Single Audit Report Final 3-31-16.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	City of Berkeley FY2015 CAFR final 12-22-2015.pdf
	City of Berkeley 2015 CAFR Opinion
	FY2015 CAFR final 12-22-2015 Part A
	FY2015 CAFR final 12-22-2015 Part B
	FY2015 CAFR final 12-22-2015 Part C
	FY2015 CAFR final 12-22-2015 Part D
	City of Berkeley CAFR 2015 - Report on Internal Controls


	City of Berkeley 2015 Single Audit Report Final 3-31-16.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	City of Berkeley FY2015 CAFR final 12-22-2015.pdf
	City of Berkeley 2015 CAFR Opinion
	FY2015 CAFR final 12-22-2015 Part A
	FY2015 CAFR final 12-22-2015 Part B
	FY2015 CAFR final 12-22-2015 Part C
	FY2015 CAFR final 12-22-2015 Part D
	City of Berkeley CAFR 2015 - Report on Internal Controls





